



GRETCHEN WHITMER
GOVERNOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF LICENSING AND REGULATORY AFFAIRS
LANSING

MARLON I. BROWN, DPA
ACTING DIRECTOR

August 9, 2023

Angela Leslie
5561 Central Dr.
Monroe, MI 48162

RE: License # DC580389355
Totally Awesome Child Care & Preschool
15201 S. Dixie Hwy
Monroe, MI 48162

Dear Angela Leslie:

This letter is a follow-up to the incident report that you submitted to the department on 07/21/2023. I reviewed the incident report. The incident report indicated that on 07/21/2023, Child Care Staff Member 1 (CCSM 1) noticed that while Child A (age 2 years, male) was playing with a foam bubble machine he began to have a reaction from the bubble substance. Child A's eyes began to swell and appeared red along with coughing. CCSM 1 contacted Child A's Mother and Angela Leslie, licensee designee and then she called 911. The paramedics and Child A's Mother arrived at the school. The paramedics assessed Child A and did not think Child A needed medical treatment. Child A's Mother refused medical treatment. Child A's swelling improved, and he was picked up from child care at 12:30PM.

I spoke with Child A's Mother on 07/27/2023. She was aware of the incident. Child A's Mother did not have any concerns with how the center handled the incident, saying that she was notified multiple times. She refused medical treatment due to Child A's swelling subsiding. No further medical intervention was necessary.

I reviewed the manufacture's guidelines for the foam bubble machine. The manufacture's guidelines indicate the foam bubble machine is appropriate for children 3 years of age and older. I spoke with Ms. Leslie and informed her of the manufacture's guidelines.

The following violation was cited as a result of the 07/21/2023 incident.

R 400.8125

Staff; volunteer; requirements.

(1) All staff and volunteers shall provide appropriate care and supervision of children at all times.

Child care staff members allowed a 2 year child to play in a foam bubble machine when the manufacturer's recommended age was 3 years and up. The child had a reaction to the solution resulting in red eyes which were also swollen accompanied with coughing.

Due to the violations, you must send us a corrective action plan by 8/29/2019. You can use our [corrective action plan](#) form or create your own.

If you need help writing the corrective action plan, please contact me. If you do not send a corrective action plan, you may face disciplinary action. The corrective action plan must include the following:

- How compliance with each rule will be achieved.
- Who is directly responsible for implementing the corrective action for each violation.
- Specific time frames for each violation as to when the correction will be completed or implemented.
- How continuing compliance will be maintained once compliance is achieved.
- The signature of the responsible party and a date.

You can find a copy of this confirming letter and any associated corrective action plans on our [website](#) under [Statewide Search for Licensed Child Care Centers and Homes](#). A description of when confirming letters are completed can be found under [Overview of Licensing Reports](#). Please contact me with any questions. In the event that I am not available and you need to speak to someone immediately, please contact the local office at (517) 284-9730.

Per MCL 722.113g, this report and any related corrective action plans must be filed in your Licensing Notebook.

Sincerely,



Tanara Abner, Licensing Consultant
Child Care Licensing Bureau
611 W. Ottawa Street
P.O. Box 30664
Lansing, MI 48909
(734) 255-4395

Approved By:



08/09/2023

Darlese McConnell
Area Manager

Date